From: Lyon, Nick (DHHS)

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 3:33 PM
To: Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS)
Subject: Fwd: Flint Water Filters

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)" <muchmored@michigan.gov>

Date: October 6, 2015 at 3:45:39 PM EDT

To: "Wyant, Dan (DEQ)" <WyantD@michigan.gov>, "Lyon, Nick (DHHS)" <LyonN2@michigan.gov>,
"Hollins, Harvey (GOV)" <hollinsh@michigan.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Flint Water Filters

fyi

Begin forwarded message:

From: Paul Hillegonds <Paul@mhealthfund.com>
Date: October 6, 2015 at 2:26:01 PM EDT

To: "Dennis Muchmore " <muchmored@ michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint Water Filters

Dennis,

Just an update. Health Endowment Fund board members have unanimously indicated
that they will be approving the Flint Community Foundation’s request of $250,000 for
the purchase of water filters. We have sent a letter of intent to the community
foundation and United Way of Genesee County. Our letter will enable the community
foundation to release funds for water filters with the assurance that we will be making a
$250,000 grant later this year.

Paul



